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After making reasonable efforts, and with research ongoing, DePaul University has not 
yet determined whether its educational program curriculum for a MA in Counseling, 
Clinical Mental Health Counseling, if successfully completed, is sufficient to meet the 
licensure and certification requirements for a licensed mental health counselor in the 
following states4: 
 
STATE Licensure Board Contact Information 

Alabama 
Alabama Board of Examiners in 
Psychology http://psychology.alabama.gov/ 

Alaska 
Alaska Board of Psychologist and 
Psychological Associate Examiners 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/
ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.as
px 

Arizona 
Arizona Board of Psychologist 
Examiners https://psychboard.az.gov/verification-license 

Arkansas Arkansas Psychology Board https://www.ark.org/abep/index.html 
California California Board of Psychology https://www.psychology.ca.gov/ 

Colorado 
Colorado State Board of 
Psychologist Examiners https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology 

Connecticut 
Connecticut Department of Public 
Health, Psychology Licensure 

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-
Licensing--
Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-
Licensure 

Delaware 
Delaware Board of Examiners of 
Psychologists https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/ 

Florida 

https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
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Michigan 
Michigan Department of Licensing 
and Regulatory Affairs 

https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch
/0,4671,7-180-24786-81526--,00.html 

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Psychology https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/ 

Mississippi Mississippi Board of Psychology 
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/
default.aspx 

Missouri 
Missouri Division of Professional 
Registration https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp 

Montana Montana Board of Psychologists http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy 

Nebraska 
Nebraska Department of Health and 
Human Services 

http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psycholog
y.aspx 

Nevada 
Nevada Board of Psychological 
Examiners http://psyexam.nv.gov/ 

New Hampshire Board of Psychologists www.nhpsychology.org 

New Jersey 
New Jersey State Board of 
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Psychologists 

Wisconsin 
State of Wisconsin Department of 
Safety and Professional Services 

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psycho
logist/Default.aspx 

Wyoming 
Wyoming Mental Health 
Professions Licensing Board https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home 

 


